



# Jessica Reynolds



Creative and imaginative designer with over ten years of graphic design and prop making experience and a passion for creating magic. Highly efficient and well-organized individual contributor and team player, who never compromises authenticity, detail, or creativity. Utilizes effective communication when collaborating with others to ensure everyone's voice is heard, while focusing the group on a unified and productive path. Recognized for positive and professional attitude, exceptional work ethic, and devotion to excellence. Areas of expertise include:

- Problem Solving
- Organization & Multitasking
- Written/Verbal Communication
- Research
- Leading Groups

## EXPERIENCE

**Disneyland Resort Cast Member, Attractions CR** \_\_\_\_\_ **August 2012 - Present**  
Knowledge: Haunted Mansion, Splash Mountain, California Screamin', Golden Zephyr, Jumpin' Jellyfish; Performer: Candlelight 2012-2013, Flashback 2013-2014 (Prop Master/Set Director 2014)

**Freelance Graphic Design and Computer Services** \_\_\_\_\_ **2002 - Present**  
Designer of tour posters, CD covers, and t-shirts for world-renowned musicians; political campaign postcards and websites; movie theatre advertising slides; product advertisements; other print, logo, and web design for clientele in many fields. Projects include unique specifications regarding artwork and measurements.

**Freelance Music Video Creative Editor** \_\_\_\_\_ **2010 - Present**  
Creative director and editor of music videos for YouTube. Requires creative collaboration with artists, research, manipulation of video footage, and strong concept design.

**Disney College Program, Anaheim, CA** \_\_\_\_\_ **August 2012 - January 2013**  
Student in Leadership Speakers Series/Professional Development Study  
Participant in Volunteers Events, including KaBOOM Build

**Theatrical Experience** \_\_\_\_\_ **2009-2014**  
Singer, actor, dancer, props consultant/creator with Nevada Chamber Opera, Brewery Arts Center Performing Arts Collaborative, and Truckee Meadows Community College

**Music City Radio San Francisco, Program Director** \_\_\_\_\_ **December 2012 - 2013**  
Research and weekly online postings of upcoming concerts in the San Francisco/Bay Area, including song previews. Graphic design for Music City Rehearsal Halls & Encore Express Hotel.

**USAC Study Abroad - Viterbo, Italy** \_\_\_\_\_ **Summer 2011**  
Studied art and music history; additional field study in South of Italy



PROFICIENT IN



## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Mathematics, Music Minor  
University of Nevada, Reno 2012

- In Corso Honorum Summa Cum Laude
- Westfall Scholar, Dept. of Mathematics and Statistics
- Excellence in Honors Award, Honors Program
- Women in Science and Engineering
- Nevada Chamber Chorale, Wolfpack Quartet